
 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Ben Carlisle, Interim Planning Manager    
 
SUBJECT:  June Calendar   
 
DATE:  June 3, 2016 

 
 
 
 
Please note the upcoming community planning meetings and events: 
 
 
Jun 6                    City Council Meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall 
 
Jun 7          CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall 
 
June 9 Historic District Commission Review Committee, 7 pm, Council 

Chamber, Larcom City Hall 
 
June 10 Mayors Green Fair on Main Street, 6:00 to 9:00 pm, Main Street 

between Huron and William Streets 
 
Jun 13                 Joint City Council / Planning Commission Working Session, 7 

pm, CTN 
 
Jun 14 CPC working session, 7 pm, Basement Level Conference Room, 

Larcom City Hall 
 
Jun 20                  City Council Meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall 
 
Jun 21        CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall 
 
Jun 22        Zoning Board of Appeals, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall 
 
Jun 24 CPC Executive Committee, 12:00 pm, first floor conference room – 

north, Larcom City Hall  
 
 


